

# Twinbrook Community Association

## *Executive Meeting*

Sunday, June 13, 2021 at 7:00pm

### **Attendees**

- Mike Stein, President
- Vincent Russo, Twinbrook South
- Halley Holmes, Secretary
- Marissa Valeri, Vice President
- James Hedrick, Twinbrook North

### **Meeting Convened**

7:10PM

### **Meeting Minutes**

- **Post-election transition activities**
  - Transition of Treasurer responsibilities
- **2040 Update**
  - Marissa to make a list of questions/concerns/themes for hearing
- **Topics for our summer meeting**
  - Should we meet in person?
  - Neighborhood reopening party
    - Nearby park?
    - Aug. 14th or 21st
  - Mike hoping to launch park clean-up walks
    - Every 2nd/3rd saturday @ 10am
- **Adoption of Annual budget**
  - Earmark the \$250 from the city to see how it's best used (neighborhood reopening party? Facebook ads?)
  - Should explore adding social media costs more explicitly into budget
    - James to put together cost estimate for facebook ads
  - Use \$\$ to get survey data out of survey monkey and into google forms
- **Goals for next year**
  - Going to wait to get final survey results - going to hold off for now
- **Blog training**
  - Specifically for Mike & Vincent (maybe Lou?)
- **Outreach ideas**

### **Meeting Adjourned**

8:40pm